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MOUNT ZION A.M.E. CHURCH - 1855 - (West side of) 13010 Manor
Road, 0.2 mile north of Long Green Road. Frame chapel with
clapboard siding built in 1855 and remodeled in 1871 and
again in 1936 according to a trustee's interpretation of a
cornerstone that reads: "Mount Zion A.M.E. Church/Rev. J.G.
Martin/1936,/1871,/1855." The first parcel of land dates to c.
1820, and formal incorporation took place in 1867. In 1870,
the trustees acquired an additional acre from the adjoining
Ravenshurst tract for $51.00 plus the ©promise that
church-goers would not wear paths through the fields of David
C. Trimble. The 1877 Hopkins atlas showed "Ch. Cem." and no
other identification.



